McGhie, Travis

From: Abraham Barton <abraham.barton@faspsych.com>

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Harley, Meggan

Cc: Susan Dess; Alexis Santiago; Elizabeth Harken; SMIEligDet_RFP; Ambur, Julie; McLain,

Alice; Cecilia Bowman (cbowman615@gmail.com); Randy Little
(randall.little@tmrtamanagement.com)
Subject: RE: RFP YH18-0017 Negotiations

Hello Ms. Harley,

Thank you for your notice regarding the negotiation meeting. We have several people who will be on the phone call on
June 18" at 10:30am:

Abraham Barton, CEO, FasPsych

Randy Little, CFO, FasPsych

Alexis Santiago, Crestline Advisors, CPHQ Quality Advisor
Cecilia Bowman, Crestline Advisors, Financial Advisor
Sue Dess, Crestline Advisors, Principal

We look forward to meeting with your team.

Sincerely,

Abraham Barton | President/CEO | FasPsych, LLC
8687 E. Via De Ventura, Suite 310 | Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Office 480.970.9097 | Fax 480.970.5318 | Website www.FasPsych.com

From: Harley, Meggan <Meggan.Harley@azahcccs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Abraham Barton <abraham.barton@faspsych.com>

Cc: Susan Dess <susan.dess@crestlineadvisors.com>; Alexis Santiago <alexis.santiago@crestlineadvisors.com>; Elizabeth
Harken <elizabeth.harken@crestlineadvisors.com>; SMIEligDet_RFP <SMIEligDet RFP@azahcccs.gov>; Ambur, Julie
<Julie.Ambur@azahcccs.gov>; MclLain, Alice <Alice.MclLain@azahcccs.gov>

Subject: RE: RFP YH18-0017 Negotiations

Mr. Barton —
Please see attached notice of negotiation meeting.

Suncerely,
Meggon HML&y | Chief Procurement Officer
AHCCCS | 701 E. Jefferson St. MD 5700, Phoenix, AZ 85034



602.417.4538 | www.azahcccs.gov meggan.harley@azahcccs.gov

From: Harley, Meggan

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Abraham Barton

Cc: Abraham Barton; Susan Dess; Alexis Santiago; 'Elizabeth Harken'
Subject: RFP YH18-0017 Negotiations

Mr. Barton —

As indicated in the phone message | just left for you, AHCCCS is holding negotiations for this RFP and your submission on
Monday June 18. Please give me a phone call today to clarify which 30 minute time slot will work best for you and your
team.

| can be reached at 602-417-4538.

Suncerely,
Meggon Howley | Chief Procurement Officer

AHCCCS | 701 E. Jefferson St. MD 5700, Phoenix, AZ 85034
602.417.4538 | www.azahcccs.gov | meggan.harley@azahcccs.gov

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL under State and Federal law and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. This information may only be used or disclosed in accordance with law, and you may be
subject to penalties under law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its
attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person named above by
reply e-mail, and then delete the one you received.



